MAISEMORE PARISH COUNCIL



Minutes of Maisemore Parish Council meeting held on Monday 3rd September 2018 at 7.30pm in the Committee Room of Maisemore Village Hall.

Present Cllrs Carole Banks, Debbie Burgess, Andrew Cooley (Chairman), Robert Scott

and Peter Wegmann.

In Attendance Jackie Shields (Clerk), three representatives from Complete Utilities/Gigaclear

and 13 parishioners.

1. Apologies for Absence.

No apologies were received.

2. Declaration of Interests.

Councillors were reminded to update their registers of interest held by Tewkesbury Borough Council and to declare any personal or prejudicial interest in items on the agenda and their nature.

3. To Confirm the Minutes of Maisemore Parish Council Meeting Held On the 2nd July 2018.

The minutes having been previously circulated were agreed and signed as a true record. Some hand written amendments were made.

Public Participation.

Presentation on full fibre broadband from Complete Utilities/Gigaclear, parishioners asked various questions and they were answered by the representatives present.

Questions Raised.

- Concern regarding the planning application by Newland Homes (Rectory Farm) and the provision of a pedestrian crossing.
- The VAS has not been moved for 2 months.
- Where exactly were the wild flowers planted?
- Grapevine has not been published.
- The cutting of the hedge in Church Rise had not been vigorous enough.
- Parked vehicles on the pavement.
- Greenery at the entrance to the village hall needs cutting back.
- Problem with pheasants from the shoot.
- Persh Lane hedge.
- The MUGA in the play area is in need of repair.

4. To Review the Following Items:-

a. Risk Assessment.

The council agreed the Risk Assessment.

b. Councils Policies with the changes implemented in GDPR.

The Standing Orders where agreed and the GDPR documents were deferred.

c. Asset Register.

The Asset register was agreed by the Council, until the Village Hall boundary is agreed.

5. Finance.

a. To Consider Invoices for Payment.

The following invoices were agreed for payment:

J Shield Clerks Expenses £91.73

b. Financial Report.

The financial report had been circulated and Cllr Banks signed the bank statement and report as correct.

6. Correspondence.

• Sponsorship from Unsworth Sugden Group.

Action Clerk to respond enclosing a list of possible item to include VAS.

Village Directory.

The directory has now been updated and will be put on the website as a downloadable document.

Pheasants.

Many more pheasants have been released this year then prior years, and they have become a huge nuisance to villagers.

Action Clerk to write to the owner of the shoot.

7. Planning.

a. For Consideration.

18/06826/FUL Plot 2, Rising Sun Inn, Hiams Lane, Hartpury - No planning reason to object.

b. Ratify Comments made between meetings.

18/00674/FUL - Angus Cottage Old Road Maisemore Gloucester – No planning reason to object.

18/00707/FUL - Orchard Barn Persh Lane Maisemore Gloucester – No planning reason to object.

c. Decided by Tewkesbury Borough Council.

Withdrawn

18/00541/FUL The Lodge Rectory Farm Maisemore Gloucester Gloucestershire GL2 8HE.

8. Reports.

- a. Clerk.
 - The clerk had investigated the owner of the hedge at Church Rise and it has been established that it is owned by No. 7, clerk has written accordingly.

The hedge was been cut to allow pedestrian to access the footway. No further action.

Clerk has discovered the owner of the land at the corner of A417.

Action. Documents to be E mailed to all councillors.

• Clerk has contacted Severn Vale Housing re the hedge at Persh Lane and despite several E mails and phone calls has had no response.

Action Clerk will call into offices with photos.

- Clerk has E mailed TBC planning regarding the pedestrian crossing being provided by Rectory Farm.
- b. County Councillor. No report.
- c. District Councillor. No report.
- d. To update on speed reduction and village gateways.

The Police Commissioner funding for a VAS ended two years ago, I have looked and can find no other sources apart from the County Councillor Fund.

Action Clerk to ask Cllr Awford and see item 6.

e. To update on Environmental projects.

No update, the Chairman informed the meeting where the seeds has been planted.

f. Highways and Lorries.

Parking on the pavement- This is not an offence and the council is unable to do anything about it, parishioners may place polite notices on vehicles.

g. Voneus Scheme.

Permission has been granted by the Diocese for the mast.

9. Councillors Reports and Items For Future Agenda.

- Cllr Banks will inform the Village hall Committee of the need to cut back greenery at the entrance to the hall and the repair of the MUGA.
- The VAS has not been moved, although the batteries have been replaced, due to a Cllrs Scott's back problem.
- The Grapevine was not produced due to a lack of material.

10. Date of Next Mee		
Monday 5 th November 2	.018.	
Meeting ended at 9.00p	m.	
Signed		

Date